" " CROSSROADS DISTRIBUTION (PTY)LTD TAX INVOICE

118 SETTER ROAD 2067705
¥ | MIDRAND

1682 | A

Vat No : 4800123335 Dabtor - TRIMOOH

Reg No : 2003/014576/07 _

Tel  .: 0115714939 Date + 23/02/2022

Fax : 086 658 7925 Page * 1of1
TRI MOVE CC Order No 1 D 57779
53 TARENTAAL ROAD Order No 2
BRIDGETOWN, ATHLONE Order No 3
CAPE TOWN Dr Vat No 1 4780280667
t.oad No : 136680 Fram : CAPE CAPETOWN
Load Date  25/01/2022 To : PM POMONA
Route
Remarks
DESCRIPTION Qty UNIT RATE TOTAL
MIXED LOAD 1.0000 LOAD 10800,000000 10,800.00
Vehicle :JTW277MP
Trailer -
Driver . ALFRED
Pod's : 579
Dei - 57779 ‘ <

. . Total Gty : 1. 0
Our Banking Details Qty : 1.000
Subtotal (R}): . 10,800.00

Bank : NEDBANK ubtotal (R}
Branch : 123209 VAT15%: (R) : 1,620.00
AIC  : 1232-102067 ¢
Type : CURRENT Total (R) : 12,420.00

Datatim Computer Systems 082 445 2198
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Michelle Brand

From: Adele Thompson

Sent: 23 February 2622 12:53

To: Michelle Brand; Mark Thompson

Subject: Re: VAT / REGISTRATION NUMBERS AND INVOICING ADDRESS Brenntag
Hi Michelle,

t would kindly appreciate if you could assist. When these loads were boaked they were booked directly with
Mark. The Manager at Brenntag booked it as it was an emergency. They then said they will pay directly. As they are
not opened as a client yet, they confirmed that we send the Inveices for both these loads to Tri-Move.

| would appreciate if you can change it to Tri-move and just forward the new Invoice for Marion's attention.

Mueh appreciated.

Kind regards,

Acdele Thampsen

118 Setter Road, Commercia Industrial Parl,

Midsand, Gauleng
1685
W, crossroads. africa

Y A e i N P I NN PEN e
Al &diricts a exible Sofutdons

Direct:
Cell:
Email; adele thompson@crossroads.afica

Adele Thompson

E: adele.thompson@crossroads.africa
T: +27 11 651 8800
M: +27 83 306 4991

118 Sefter Road, Commercic Indusirial Park, Midrand, Gauteng 1485

From: Michelle Brand <michelle.brand@crossroads.africa>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 11:33:54 AM

To: Mark Thompson <mark.thompsen@crossroads.africa>; Adele Thompson <adele.thompson@crossroads.africa>
Subject: FW: VAT / REGISTRATION NUMBERS AND INVOICING ADDRESS Brenntag g

Good Day,

Please can you confirm if payment was made for these invaices ?

Thank you




fichelle Brand
Operations Project Supervisor — Freight Management

E: michelle.brand@crossroads.africa
. +27 11 651 8800
Mo +27 72 218 7870

118 Setter Road, Cornmercia Indusirial Park, Midrond, Gauteng 1485

From: Michelle Brand

Sent: 04 February 2022 15:25 _
To: Mark Thompson <Mark.Thompson@crossroads.africa>; Adele Thompson <adele.thompson@crossroads.africa>

Subject: RE: VAT / REGISTRATION MUMBERS AND INVOICING ADDRESS Brenntag

Good Day,
Please find attached the invoice and pod.

Please send proof of payment as soan as possible.

Thanl you

From: Mark Thompson <mark.thompson@crossroads.africa>

Senti: 03 Febhruary 2022 12:12

To: Adele Thompson <adele.thompson@crossroads.africa>; Michelle Brand <michelle.brand@crossroads.africa>
Subject: FW: VAT / REGISTRATION NUMBERS AND INVOICING ADDRESS Brenntag

Hi Adete and Michelle,
As promised herewith please find our VATand Company Registration numbers and correct address for invoicing:

Brenntag South Africa (Pty) Ltd
247 15th Road

Randjespark

Midrand

1685

Vat no: 4520105356
Company Registration No: 1952/001517/07

Also make reference on our invoices to the following with them. Vendor code with them is vendor nurnber is
41963,

Meirk Thompson
Executive Freight and Logistics

E: mark.thompson@crossroads.africa
1 +27 11 651 8800 A
f: +27 71 090 4171

118 Setter Road, Commercia Industrial Park, Midrand, Gauteng 1685

Under the Protection of Personal Infermation Act, 04 of 2013 ("POPIAY), as dmended, wa have g general legal duty o protect
the information we process. Crossroads Distribution [Py) Lid is committed to enswing the security and profection of the

perspnol infermation processed by the organization, and to provide a compliant and consistent approach o data protécﬂon
The information contained in this email and any attachments thereto may be privileged or confidential and are only infended‘
for the exclusive use and attention of the addressed reciplent. If you have received this email by mistake, please delete same
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